# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to Ms. Victoria Zupancic and Mrs. Michelle Tuipulotu who are our Lahainaluna High School Educators of the Month for August and September respectively. Special Mahalo to Jack Starr and Kimo's Restaurant for awarding our excellent educators for many years! I mua Lahainaluna!

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

Attention students: K-101 will be closed during morning recess due to the Senior Mass Photo at Boarders Field. K-101 will reopen at lunch period. Arigatou!

Check the video by Carmela Bonifacio and Mjee Abara about blood donation. If you are unable to see it on the morning broadcast, it is attached to today's email. Mahalo!

This invitation goes out to any Lunas interested in Community Service Credits or the Rotary International Civic Club. There will be a meeting this Friday, 11/04, anytime 12:10 to 12:30pm, to discuss a community clean up offering on Saturday 11/5 for one hour, 8-9 am. This event is sponsored by the Rotary Club of Lahaina. You will earn Community Service Credits for this event. Come to the meeting in Room J-204 to learn more. Mahalo, Kumu Kailani

Lahainaluna High School Picture-Retake Day is TODAY! Thursday, November 3rd 11:30am to 12:30pm. Please make sure to use your personalized leaflet to make orders and adjustments before November 3rd. If you need your leaflet, Please see Ms. Quall in R202 for details

#### Aloha Seniors

Just a Reminder- Mass Senior Photo is @ 9:17am - 9:32am IS TODAY Thursday, November 3rd! Sign Details: Poster size is best Please no Surf Boards Bolder Lettering is better seen in photo... Please make sure your signs are school appropriate! For more information, please see or contact Ms. Quall at <u>luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us</u>

### PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT – deadline 11/18/22

Feeling creative? If so, check out the PTSA Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Show Your Voice!". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the Kamakau Library by no later than 2pm on Friday, November 18th.

Are you a detailed-oriented and reliable person? Do you love books and public service? Then a job at the library may be for you! The Lahaina Library is seeking a student helper to join our awesome staff! Hours are 15 per week, Requirements are you must be 15 years old or older, must be able to work during the weekends, summers, and school breaks. Pay is \$12 per hour. Job duties are shelving library materials, keeping the books and shelves clean and neat. Apply now! See Library Staff for an application.

**Speaking of the Lahaina Library,** they will be showing the Polar Express movie on Saturday, December 17th at 10am. Cocoa and cookies will be served. Mahalo!

#### **CLUB CHATTER:**

To all clubs: Club group photos will be taken next week Wednesday, November 9th at lunch period at Boarders Field. Club advisors, please check your email from Mr. Shigaki about this. Mahalo!

Japanese Club: Sign up for the Honolulu Festival is now open to all members. Please see our Google Classroom page to sign up. Stay tuned for more about the festival soon!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

Aloha Lahainaluna Surfers! On November 15th we will have our first team gathering during lunch and our first surf session after school. Please come during lunch Tuesday, November 15th to Mr. Niko's room L30 behind the gym. Lunch will be provided.

Good luck to our varsity boys football team as they will be facing Aiea High School next week Friday, November 11th versus 'Aiea High School Nā Ali'i at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. The kickoff is at 7:00pm. More information will come available in the days ahead so stay tuned.

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Broccoli, Corn, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Saia Rabanal, Selah Rabe, Dayanara Ramirez Baez, Amber Ramos, Brian Ramos, Jenson Rante.